

FW: ICI Participants as of July 2017

From: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 06 Nov 2017 15:39:12 -0500
Attachments: ICI Participants as of July 2017 for DMO - 20171103.xlsx (479.3 kB); BN - ICI Expansion - 20171103 v3_Updated.docx (27.6 kB)

We finally have a list!

An estimated 1100 companies (and 1600 facilities) are now participating in ICI.

Craig Ruttan

Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: 416-314-2641
M: 416-454-2557

From: Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)
Sent: November-06-17 3:17 PM
To: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: ICI Participants as of July 2017

Hi Craig,

Attached is the ICI briefing note and list of participants.

Happy to chat if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Michael